
From: Rosenfeld, Michael 
Sent: 3/16/2012 10:39:11 AM 
To: Redacted 

Brad James' 
(bjames@exponent.com) (bjames@exponent.com) 
Fassett, Robert (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RPF2); 

Cc: Trevino, Rolando I. (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RIT4); 
Garber, Stephen (Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLGO); Shori, 
Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted ; Johnson, Kirk 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MKJ2); Damlos, Barbara 
(Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BJD9) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Distribution list for final reports 

Kiefner final report is attached. It is also uploaded to the FTP site. 

Regards, 

Redacted 

Vice President and General Manager 
Engineering, Asset Integrity Management (US) 

T 614-410-1602 
F 614-888-7323 
Redacted 

I 

Kiefner 
585 Scherers Ct 
Worthington, Ohio 43085 
United States of America 
This e-mail is privileged, confidential and contains private information, 
Any reading, retention, distribution or copy of this communication by 

any person other than its intended recipient, is prohibited, 

SB GT&S 0633139 
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From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 9:13 PM 
To: 'Brad James' (bjames@exponent.com)lB§dacted_ 
Cc: Shori, .Siinil tennil <;hnrirfT')r.rnir. r.a nnwV Faaaptt Rnhart- Ciarhpr .qtpnhpn CI awV Trpwinn Rnlarjdn 
I.; Johnson, KirklRedacted, 
Subject: Distribution list for final reports 
Importance: High 

Brad and Mike-

After you have edited your reports to finish them , the CC line in the header shall be your new 
distribution list (with both of you too , of course). The reports need to be issued 
tomorrow before noon. I think we are done with commenting so this should be 
doable. 

Thank you very much for your hard work on this project. 

Redacted 

Principal Corrosion Engineer 

PG&E Pipeline Corrosion Control 

NACE CP Speciali;Redacted 

NACE Internal Corrosion TechnologisiRedacted 

Redacted 

Office 925-974-4262 
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